
THE FACULTY SENATE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 
AGENDA 

February 10, 2025 

TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 

FROM: Ray Fertig, Chair of the Faculty Senate 

RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, February 10,2025, 3:10-5:10 p.m. 
Wyoming Union Family Room or Zoom: 
https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/98709249401 

 

I. Call to Order 
  Roll Call  
  Approval of the Agenda1 
  Approval of the Minutes of January 27, 20251 
 

II. Reports 
● Chair’s Report 
● ASUW Report 
● Staff Senate Report 

● Committee Reports 
● General announcements 

III. Cabinet Update and Legislative/Executive Order Guidance – General 
Counsel Tara Evans 

IV. Feedback and Discussion on StartRight+ and StartRight Choice – Misty 
Eaton 

V. Discussion and Vote on Resolution 480 in Support of Changes to 
University Regulation 12-3 Motor Vehicle and Tribal License Plate 
Programs1 

VI. Introduction of Resolution 481 in Support of Allowable Expenses 
SAPP1 

VII. Introduction of Resolution 482 in Support of Hiring International 
Employees, Scholars, and Students – Visas and Statuses SAPP1 

VIII. Adjournment 

 
IX. Executive Session 

 
1 Email attachment 

https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/98709249401

